



BOARD OF HEALTH TEL: (781) 925-2224 FAX: (781) 925-2228 **253 ATLANTIC AVE** HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 02045

Minutes of June 22, 2010

A meeting of the Board of Health was held on Tuesday, June 22, 2010. The meeting was held in the Board of Health office on the 2nd floor of Town Hall at 253 Atlantic Ave., Hull, MA.

Present were Board Members, Donald Gillis and Virginia MacDonald Board Chair, Health Director, Joyce Sullivan and Board Secretary Terri Berardinelli. Member Jennifer Butler-Rickard was absent.

The meeting was called to order at 6:05 P.M.

The Board was presented recent pictures taken of the **Portable Toilet located at 85 Beach Ave**. that now shows the toilet is completely screened from view. Builder Steven Buckley was in representing the homeowners. He put lattice PVC bi-fold type panels with hinges on the sides of the portable toilet and a shower curtain to cover the entrance to toilet. He stated that the toilet is mainly used on the weekends and is always emptied on Mondays. The panels can be stored for the winter and reused each summer for this screening purpose. **The Board approved the application by a 2-0 vote.**

Ms. Sullivan apprised the Board that a request for a hearing regarding violations at 35 Bay St. by Philip Bellone had been cancelled because she had done a re-inspection of Unit 1 today and all the violations had been corrected. He requested to be taken off the agenda. A last minute add on to the agenda was requested by Christopher Collins, applicant for a Body Art Facility at 163 Nantasket Ave. and to be named Jagged Edge.

The Board reviewed and approved by a **2-0 vote** the Meeting Minutes of April 20, 2010. The Board reviewed and approved by a **2-0 vote** the Health Directors Reports for April and May 2010. The Board reviewed and approved by a **2-0 vote** the Community Outreach Reports of March, April and May 2010. The Board was advised that the Community Outreach Report for February is not available at this time. The Board reviewed and approved by a **2-0 vote** the Public Health Nurse's Reports of February, March, April and May 2010.

The Board met with **Jagged Edge applicant, Christopher Collins** (in attendance with his mother Pamela Collins) to review floor plans and his documentation required to operate a Body Art Facility. Several questions were asked regarding the actual space requirements, privacy rules and hand-sink requirements. The Board and Ms. Sullivan noted that there was no hand-sink in the tattoo practitioner area and that State requirements say there must a hand-sink in the practitioner's area. Mr. Collins was advised that a hand-sink is required in the space where the practitioner is operating. Mr. Collins stated that he would put a hand-sink in along the back wall of his other business Snoasis where there currently is plumbing and pipe in a hand-sink in the practitioner area. Mr. Collins plans on separating the practitioner's areas for privacy with a hospital type curtain. Ms. Sullivan advised him that he should check with the Fire Prevention Officer as to what type of fire retardant curtain material can be used. Mr. Collins did not have a CORI conducted as of yet and he was given a CORI form to give to the Hull Town Clerk. Other items he needs to address per Ms. Sullivan are: trash, emergency exits, hand-sink and janitorial sink placement and the results of the CORI and his documentation of courses taken. An inspection was requested for

Tuesday June 29, 2010. Payment for the Business facility (500.00) can be made after all items have met the requirements and before the permit is issued.

They're being no further business; a motion was made to adjourn. The meeting was adjourned at 7:25pm.